NEW TOWN HALL
40 MAIN STREET

A referendum in 1978, that won by only seven
votes, resulted in the renovation of an existing
brick auto garage into offices for town use. The
garage, constructed in the 1950s by Noah
Carocari, had replaced an earlier structure that
bumned. The original building on the site was a
stable that belonged to Dudley R Wheeler. His
house, which was located across the street,
burned on February 13, 1938. That site is now
the town parking lot.




